Luke Woosnam

From: Nigel Davies

Sent: 08 January 2021 16:07

To: Planning Consultations

Subject: RE: New Planning Application Notification 21/0007/HH

21/0007/HH - Building Regulations approval will be required for this proposal.
Regards

Nigel Davies BSc, C.Build E MCABE

Senior Building Control Surveyor

Uwch Syrfewr Rheoli Adeiladu

07836 587524

nigel.davies@powys.gov.uk

#SefwchGartrefAcYnDdiogel

#StayAtHomeAndStaySafe

Powys Building Standards Consultancy

By investing in Local Authority Building Control you are investing in a healthy, safe and accessible environment.

If you want to know more about the range of value added services we can offer, including partnerships please
telephone 01874 612290

Connect with us

Certificate Number FS575521

From: Rebecca Witcomb <rebecca.witcomb@powys.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Building control
Sent: 08 January 2021 15:57

To: Nigel Davies <nigel.davies@powys.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: New Planning Application Notification 21/0007/HH

From: Planning Consultations <planning.consultations@powys.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 January 2021 15:49

To: Building control <buildingcontrol@powys.gov.uk>

Subject: New Planning Application Notification 21/0007/HH

Annwyl Syr/Madam, / Dear Sir/Madam,

Dyma lythyr ynglyn ag ymgynghoriad ar y cais uchod.
Please see attached a letter regarding consultation on the above application.

Cofion da / Kind regards,
Gwasanaethau cynllunio / Planning Services Rheoli Datblygu / Development Control Cyngor Sir Powys / Powys

County Council Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'92r Saesneg / Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and
English




Mae'r e bost hwn ac unrhyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer y sawl a enwir arno yn unig. Gall
gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Os yw wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellwch ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i
ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysylltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar unwaith. Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n
ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn bersonol i'r awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor.

This e mail and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The content may
contain privileged information. If it has reached you by mistake, you should not copy, distribute or show the content
to anyone but should contact Powys County Council at once. Any content that is not pertinent to Powys County
Council business is personal to the author, and is not necessarily the view of the Council.




